ARIZONA BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY BOARD

1740 W Adams, Suite 4400, Phoenix, AZ 85007 Telephone: (480) 784-4539 Cosmetology (602) 542-4498 Barbering Website: bcb.az.gov

MISSION STATEMENT

The purpose of the Arizona Barbering and Cosmetology Board is to ensure the public is protected from the incompetent practice of barbering and cosmetology by establishing minimum qualifications for entry into these professions and swift and effective discipline for those practitioners who violate barbering or cosmetology statutes of rules adopted pursuant to those statutes.

AGENDA

ARIZONA BARBERING AND COSMETOLOGY BOARD MINUTES

March 18, 2022, at 9:00 a.m.

1740 W Adams, Boardroom A

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the general public and to members of the Arizona Barbering and Cosmetology Board that the Board will hold a meeting open to the public on the date and at the time indicated above. The Board reserves the right to change the order of the items on the agenda, except for those matters set for a specific time. Informal interviews and formal hearing matters are scheduled to be heard during specific time blocks. Please note that the recommendations listed on the agenda do not become final until adopted by the Board. The Board has the authority to accept, reject or modify any recommendation listed on the agenda. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice on any of the agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. § 38.431.03 (A)(3).

Vacant, Barber School Owner
Marshall A, Knox, Barber
Gary Begley, Cosmetology School Owner
Vacant, Cosmetologist
Brandy B. Flores, Public Member
Earl "Nick" Goodman, Public Member
Trista Guzman Glover, Public Member
Chase Turrentine, Public Member
Vacant, Public Member

1. Call to Order

Gary Begley called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

2. Roll Call & Introduction of Board Members

Gary Begley, Cosmetology School Owner, Chair Marshall Knox, Barber Brandy Flores, Public Member Nick Goodman, Public Member – Appeared Telephonically Trista Guzman Glover, Public Member Chase Turrentine, Public Member - Appeared Telephonically

3. Roll Call & Introduction of Board Staff

Kelli Whittaker, Investigator
Helen Bordelon, Investigator
Alexandra Hill, Inspector
Cathy Bergeron, Inspector
Rosa Rodriguez, Compliance Supervisor
Suzi Thomas, Administrative Assistant II
Bruce Bueno, Former Barber Board Director
Irma Telles-Stewart, Interim Executive Director
Adrianna Gonzalez, Administrator Assistant III
Keegan McConnell, Administrator Assistant II

Also in Attendance:

Mona Baskin, Assistant Attorney General

BOARD BUSINESS

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session to obtain legal advice pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A) (3).

1. Discussion, Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Regular Board Minutes of March 4, 2022.

MOTION by Brandy Flores to approve minutes as written. MOTION SECONDED by Marshall Knox.

Roll Call:

Vote	Aye	Nay	Recused	Abstained	Absent
Mr. Begley	х				
Ms. Flores	х				
Mr. Goodman	х				
Ms. Guzman Glover				х	
Mr. Knox	х				
Mr. Turrentine	х				

MOTION CARRIED.

2. Discussion, Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Executive Session Minutes of March 4, 2022.

Continue to April 8, 2022, Board Meeting

3. Board Member Declaration of Conflict of Interest.

Gary Begley declared for Case Nos. 95613 under Step 1. B., 95186 and 95978 under Step 1 D. of the agenda.

4. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on Professional Credential Services (PCS) Examination including the Written Practical Exam Via Computer-Based Testing (CBT) and updated Contract.

Interim Director, Irma Telles-Stewart, stated a copy of the Agreement was provided to the Board. Also, information on the updated cosmetology examination for the Computer Based Training (CBT) to be posted on the Board's website which was approved by the Office of the Governor's pursuant to the Executive Order 2022-01.

MOTION by Gary Begley to approve updated contract. MOTION SECONDED by Brandy Flores.

Roll Call:

Vote	Aye	Nay	Recused	Abstained	Absent
Mr. Begley	х				
Ms. Flores	х				
Mr. Goodman				х	
Ms. Guzman Glover	х				
Mr. Knox	х				
Mr. Turrentine				X	

MOTION CARRIED.

- 5. Discussion, Consideration and Possible Action on Committee Membership Appointment to Rules Committee.
 - Chair
 - Member
 - Member

MOTION by Gary Begley to nominate Brandy Flores Chair of the Board Rules Committee. MOTION SECONDED by Brandy Flores.

Roll Call:

Vote	Aye	Nay	Recused	Abstained	Absent
Mr. Begley	х				
Ms. Flores	х				
Mr. Goodman	х				
Ms. Guzman Glover	х				
Mr. Knox	х				
Mr. Turrentine	Х				

MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION by Gary Begley to nominate Marshall Knox Member of the Board Rules Committee. MOTION SECONDED by Brandy Flores.

Roll Call:

Vote	Aye	Nay	Recused	Abstained	Absent
Mr. Begley	х				
Ms. Flores	х				
Mr. Goodman	х				
Ms. Guzman Glover	х				
Mr. Knox	Х				
Mr. Turrentine	Х				

MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION by Brandy Flores to nominate Gary Begley Member of the Board Rules Committee. MOTION SECONDED by Trista Guzman Glover.

Roll Call:

Vote	Aye	Nay	Recused	Abstained	Absent
Mr. Begley	х				
Ms. Flores	х				
Mr. Goodman	Х				
Ms. Guzman Glover	Х				
Mr. Knox	Х				
Mr. Turrentine	х				

MOTION CARRIED.

- 6. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on Barbering and Cosmetology Board Parameters.
 - Cosmetology
 - Barbering

Chair Gary Begley stated to compare Barbering and Cosmetology fines and highlight the changes of the lesser fines. Also, to group the Cosmetology Non-Disciplinary Letter of Concerns and Disciplinary Letter of Concerns to review at the next Board meeting.

MOTION by Gary Begley to have Board staff to re-evaluate what are the applicable statutes and rules for the correct citations both to laws and to rules to reflect each other. SECONDED by Trista Guzman Glover.

Roll Call:

Vote	Aye	Nay	Recused	Abstained	Absent
Mr. Begley	х				
Ms. Flores	х				
Mr. Goodman				x	
Ms. Guzman Glover	Х				
Mr. Knox	х				
Mr. Turrentine	Х				

MOTION CARRIED.

7. Review, and Discussion on Barber Board Performance Audit and Sunset Review of August 2021 Report 21-108.

Chair Gary Begley stated the Board was provided with the Report and not necessary to review the packet

8. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on future Board meeting dates.

The Board Members discussed Board meeting dates and a new start time at 10:00 a.m. for April 8, 2022, Board meeting.

Chair Gary Begley, stated to bring back to the next meeting to make a proposal.

9. Review, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Selection of the Executive Director. **9:29 a.m.**

Mr. Shawn McConnell, Recruitment Manager, with Human Resource Division was present.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR POSITION

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session pursuant to: A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(1) (to discuss personnel matters); A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(2) (to discuss confidential information); and A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3) (to receive legal advice).

MOTION by Brandy Flores to go into Executive Session for legal advice and personnel discussion regarding selection of the Board Executive Director under Agenda Item No. 9. **MOTION SECONDED** by Gary Begley.

Roll Call:

Vote	Aye	Nay	Recused	Abstained	Absent
Mr. Begley	х				
Ms. Flores	х				
Mr. Goodman	Х				
Ms. Guzman Glover	Х				
Mr. Knox	Х				
Mr. Turrentine	Х				

MOTION CARRIED.

1. Executive Director interviews for the following candidates.

Bruce Bueno
 Frank Migali
 Leanna DeKing
 30 a.m.
 11:30 a.m.

4. Jenna Jones 12:30 p.m. – Did not attend interview

1:10 a.m. Board returned to open session.

2. Review, discussion and selection of candidate to offer the position of Executive Director.

MOTION by Gary Begley to offer the position of the Executive Director to Frank Migali. **MOTION SECONDED** by Brandy Flores.

Roll Call:

Vote	Aye	Nay	Recused	Abstained	Absent
Mr. Begley	X				
Ms. Flores	х				
Mr. Goodman	X				
Ms. Guzman Glover	X				
Mr. Knox	X				
Mr. Turrentine	х				

MOTION CARRIED.

10. Welcome to Visiting Cosmetology Students and Instructors.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

- 1. Report and Discussion on Agency Departments.
 - Information Technology Update

The Interim Director, Irma Telles-Stewart, stated the Audio in Boardrooms A,B, & C will be upgraded. The agency has not received any information when this will occur.

2. Summary of Current Events that Affect the Arizona State Board of Cosmetology A.R.S. § 38-431.02 (K).

This is the time for the Chair or Executive Director to give a brief summary on current events that affect the Board. It is informational only and no discussion may occur.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda items may be considered for approval as a single action unless a Board Member or any other interested party wishes to remove the item for discussion.

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session to discuss and consider records exempt by law from public inspection, including the receipt and discussion of information, or testimony that is confidential by State or Federal law on all agenda items under Steps 1, 2 & 3 pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A) (2).

The Board tabled Step 1 and Step 2 for consideration for a future Board meeting.

STEP 1: COMPLAINT REVIEW

A. Recommended Application Denials A.R.S. § 32-572.

None

B. Recommended Dismissals A.R.S. § 32-573 (B) (1).

1.	95613	Imaj Institute School #ASL24	(No evidence found to support allegations)
		Phoenix Photonix Inc.	
		Gary Begley #31400143, President/C.E	.0.
		Margaret Begley #'s 71200016 & 31000	0609, Secretary/Director
2.	96094	Jaquelin Suarez #10701014	(No evidence found to support allegations)
3.	96301	Scottsdale Skin & Hollistic Unlicensed	(Referred to Proper Authorities)
		Scottsdale Skin & Hollistic Health/Bellez	zza LLC, Owner
		Stephanie Maass, Member	
		Eric Maass, Member	
		KaCee Lin Schaeffer #31700345, Licen	see
4.	95604/95738	Nails by Yen #'s SNT17340 & SAES179	945 (Inspection was done August 23, 2019)
		Tung Thanh Lam #50100215, Member	

9			
5.	96662	Pinky Nails and Spa 1 #SNT18785 Pinky Nails and Spa 1 LLC, Owner Tommy Juan #50500243, Member	(Settled between parties)
		Hien Thanh Nguyen, Member	
e	06666/06667	Tran Ngoc, Member	20 (No ovidence found to
6.	96666/96667	Allora Nails and Spa #'s SNT19773 & SAES221 Han Ngoc Nguyen #'s 50500139 & 30600809, C	
7.	96845		ence found to support allegations)
8.	96877		ence found to support allegations)
		Premier Salon LLC, Owner	
9.	96896/96897	Karina Noemi Schofield #31800766, Member	EOO (No ovidence found to
9.	90090/90097	Gelish Nails by Bebe #'s SNT19455 & SAES215 Gelish Nails by Bebe LLC, Owner	599 (No evidence found to support allegations)
		Tuan Trinh #51000328, Member/Manager	support unogulions)
10.	97033		ence found to support allegations)
11.	97043	Radiant Rituals Beauty Bar #SAES22691	(No evidence found to support
40	07070	Brianna Koster #31600321	allegations)
12.	97078	Pure Relaxation Spa LLC #SAES21974 Pure Relaxation Spa LLC, Owner	(No evidence found to support allegations)
		Tysie Robinson, Manager	anegations)
13.	97079	•	ence found to support allegations)
14.	97080		ence found to support allegations)
		Salon Investments LLC, Owner	
		Sterling Skipper, Member Sonny Ledgewood, Member	
		Susan Levelle #18600446, Licensee	
15.	97105		ence found to support allegations)
		Annlynn Beauty Salon LLC, Owner	
46	07400	Annlinh Strauss, Member	2 Alexander and the second to
16.	97109	Arizona Ranch & Rodeo Gear LLC #SCOS3123 Arizona Ranch & Rodeo Gear LLC, Owner	3 (No evidence found to support allegations)
		Caroline Frost, Member	support allegations)
		Melissa Arthur #31900678, Licensee	
17.	97133/97139	Biagio 7 Nails #'s SNT18777 & SAES20246	(No evidence found to support
		Biagio 7 Nails & Spa LLC, Owner Physica N. Trap #'s 20000358 & 50601346, Marsh	allegations)
		Phuoc N Tran #'s 30900358 & 50601346, Memb Nhieu V Pham #50401415, Member	Dei
18.	97148/97149	Kim Perfect Nails LLC #'s SNT17006 & SAES1	7457 (No evidence found to
		Kim Perfect Nails LLC, Owner	support allegations)
		Tinh Nguyen, Member	
19.	97150	Thuong Thi Kim Phan #'s 50900211 & 31300149 Vivid Skin and Laser Center #SCOS28546	9, Member (No evidence found to support
19.	97 130	Vivid Skin and Laser Center #3CO326346 Vivid Skin and Laser Center LLC, Owner	allegations)
		Shaun Robert Booth, Member	unoguaeno,
		Maegan M. Booth #31600681, Member	
	07454	Kasey Ramirez #11400466, Member	
20.	97154	Turning Point Beauty College #CSL00230	(No evidence found to support
		5 Star Enterprises LLC, Owner Nhu Bui Holder, Member	allegations)
		Thoa D. Pham, Member	
		Curtis Holder,Statutory Agent	
		Ashley Singh #91800001, Instructor in Charge	
21.	97155/97167	Nails Plus LLC #'s SNT19805 & SAES22271	(No evidence found to support
		Nails Plus LLC, Owner Tuong Vi T. Nguyen, Member	allegations)
		Thi Yen Nhi Nguyen, Member	

22. 97161/97162 The Nail Lounge Gilbert #'s SNT18734 & SAES20154 (No evidence found to The Nail Lounge Gilbert LLC, Owner Support allegations) Binh Lam #59600678, Member 23. 97164/97166 8 Pretty Nails Spa #'s SNT19730 & SAES22120 (No evidence found to support 8 Pretty Nails Spa LLC, Owner allegations) Thuy Vo, Member Tuong Tran, Member 24. 97197/97198 Regal Nails 3241 #'s SNT19397 & SAES21408 (No evidence found to support Tri Minh Pham LLC, Owner allegations) Tri Minh Pham #50300014, Member 25. 97202 Fashion Nails & Spa #SNT16604 (No evidence found to support allegations) Hoa T. Vo #59800063, Owner 26. 97226 Rumur Aesthetics #SAES22813 (No evidence found to support allegations) Rumur Stamps #31900326, Owner 27. 97231 Danielle Boldon #10100060, Licensee (No evidence found to support allegations) Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar #SAES22711 (No evidence found to support Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar LLC, Owner allegations) Elizabeth Michelle McHaney, Member 29. 97255 N & G Studio #SCOS31452 (No evidence found to support allegations) Natalie Polanco Quezada #12000898, Owner			
23. 97164/97166 8 Pretty Nails Spa #'s SNT19730 & SAES22120 (No evidence found to support 8 Pretty Nails Spa LLC, Owner allegations) Thuy Vo, Member Tuong Tran, Member 24. 97197/97198 Regal Nails 3241 #'s SNT19397 & SAES21408 (No evidence found to support Tri Minh Pham LLC, Owner allegations) Tri Minh Pham #50300014, Member 25. 97202 Fashion Nails & Spa #SNT16604 (No evidence found to support allegations) Hoa T. Vo #59800063, Owner 26. 97226 Rumur Aesthetics #SAES22813 (No evidence found to support allegations) Rumur Stamps #31900326, Owner 27. 97231 Danielle Boldon #10100060, Licensee (No evidence found to support allegations) Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar #SAES22711 (No evidence found to support Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar LLC, Owner allegations) Elizabeth Michelle McHaney, Member 29. 97255 N & G Studio #SCOS31452 (No evidence found to support allegations)	22.	97161/97162	The Nail Lounge Gilbert LLC, Owner support allegations)
 97197/97198 Regal Nails 3241 #'s SNT19397 & SAES21408 (No evidence found to support Tri Minh Pham LLC, Owner allegations)	23.	97164/97166	8 Pretty Nails Spa #'s SNT19730 & SAES22120 (No evidence found to support 8 Pretty Nails Spa LLC, Owner allegations) Thuy Vo, Member
 97202 Fashion Nails & Spa #SNT16604 (No evidence found to support allegations) Hoa T. Vo #59800063, Owner 97226 Rumur Aesthetics #SAES22813 (No evidence found to support allegations) Rumur Stamps #31900326, Owner 97231 Danielle Boldon #10100060, Licensee (No evidence found to support allegations) Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar #SAES22711 (No evidence found to support Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar LLC, Owner allegations) Elizabeth Michelle McHaney, Member 97255 N & G Studio #SCOS31452 (No evidence found to support allegations) 	24.	97197/97198	Regal Nails 3241 #'s SNT19397 & SAES21408 (No evidence found to support Tri Minh Pham LLC, Owner allegations)
 97226 Rumur Aesthetics #SAES22813 (No evidence found to support allegations) Rumur Stamps #31900326, Owner 97231 Danielle Boldon #10100060, Licensee (No evidence found to support allegations) Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar #SAES22711 (No evidence found to support Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar LLC, Owner allegations) Elizabeth Michelle McHaney, Member 97255 N & G Studio #SCOS31452 (No evidence found to support allegations) 	25.	97202	Fashion Nails & Spa #SNT16604 (No evidence found to support allegations)
27. 97231 Danielle Boldon #10100060, Licensee (No evidence found to support allegations) 28. 97241 Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar #SAES22711 (No evidence found to support Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar LLC, Owner allegations) Elizabeth Michelle McHaney, Member 29. 97255 N & G Studio #SCOS31452 (No evidence found to support allegations)	26.	97226	Rumur Aesthetics #SAES22813 (No evidence found to support allegations)
28. 97241 Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar #SAES22711 (No evidence found to support Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar LLC, Owner allegations) Elizabeth Michelle McHaney, Member 29. 97255 N & G Studio #SCOS31452 (No evidence found to support allegations)	27.	97231	
29. 97255 N & G Studio #SCOS31452 (No evidence found to support allegations)	28.	97241	Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar #SAES22711 (No evidence found to support Hourglass Body and Beauty Bar LLC, Owner allegations)
	29.	97255	N & G Studio #SCOS31452 (No evidence found to support allegations)

C. Recommended Non-Disciplinary Letter of Concern A.R.S. § 32-573 (B)(2).

1.	96499/96500	Nail Galleria #'s SNT19555 & SAES21746 Hong Kim Tran #'s 51600252 & 31800505, Owr Brian Phuoc Bui #50401124, Owner	(Inactive Establishment License and ner unlicensed operator, violations found on January 04, 2021)
2.	96546/96547	I-U Nails & Spa #'s SNT19195 & SAES20983 I-U Nails & Spa LLC, Owner	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Pham Uyen Thi My #;s 51000427 & 31200654, Tracy Eihausen, Member	Member
		Eugene Eihausen, Member	
3.	96549	C-Nails #SCOS28917	(Inactive Establishment License)
		C-Nails LLC, Owner Lan Thi Ngoc Nguyen #'s 50300276 & 3060080	2 Member
4.	96550	Peaceful Gypsy #SCOS28871	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Peaceful Gypsy LLC, Owner	(
		Christina Croutch #10600505, Member	
5.	96553	Moxie Salon and Spa #SCOS27930	(Inactive Personal License)
		Moxie Salon and Spa LLC, Owner	
		Nicholette Lynn Stiffler #'s 51100221 & 311001	
6.	96554	Hair on Madison Avenue #SCOS29339	(Inactive Personal License)
_	00505/00500	Madison Dorsey #11601881, Owner/Manager	54
7.	96595/96596	Anthem Nails & Spa #'s SNT19276 & SAES211	51 (Inactive Establishment License)
		Anthem Nails & Spa by Sarah Inc., Owner	
8.	96769	Tuan Nguyen, Member Meraki Hair Studio by Ruby #SCOS29285	(Inactive Establishment License)
0.	90709	Jennifer Schenker #10600348, Owner	(mactive Establishment License)
9.	96785	Pro Nails By Tina #SNT16504	(Inactive Establishment License)
٠.		Stat Phoenix 888 Corp., Owner	(
		Chloe Thai #10900438, Director/Secretary	
10.	96908	The Nail Artistry #SNT18906	(Display of personal license & reuse of
		The Nail Artistry Inc., Owner	implements)
		Justin Le #10200350, Member	
11.	96909	Angel Nails #SNT12701	(Found Methyl Methylacryle liquid
		Tam Huynh #59700089, Owner	on May 12, 2021)

11		
12.	96912	Daily Nails #SNT17107 (Found Methyl Methylacryle liquid
13.	96915/96916	Elise Trang Thu Nguyen #11101229, Owner on May 28, 2021) True Touch Nail II #'s SNT19022 & SAES20648 (Display of personal license & Inactive True Touch Nail II LLC, Owner establishment and personal licenses) Thao Luu, Member Johnny Trinh, Member
14.	96918/96919	Superior Nail #'s SNT18344 & SAES19491 (Inactive Establishment and Personal Superior Nail LLC, Owner Licenses) Michelle chu #51800427, Member Can T Luu #10801013, Member
15.	96921	Alvea Spa Shea Homes of Phoenix #SCOS21593 (Display of Establishment and Alvea Spa Shea Homes of Phoenix Inc., Owner Personal Licenses and enclosed Bert Selva, President towels) Ross Kay, Vice-President Ronald L. Lakey, Vice-President
16.	96923/96924	My Nail Spa@Marley Park Plaza #'s SNT17967 & SAES18891 <i>(Inactive</i> My Nail Spa@Marley Park Plaza LLC, Owner <i>Establishment and display of</i> Quang Vinh Nguyen #50601174, Member <i>establishment license</i> ; <i>one gal of MMA</i>)
17.	96926	Le Nails Work #SNT17699 (Unlicensed operator, display of personal license and reuse Phuong Nguyen #51600652, Owner of nail drill bits violations found on June 02, 2021)
18.	96935	Inspired Beauty #SCOS27476 (Display of Establishment and Personal licenses)
19.	97051	Javon Chatiera Windham #11301901, Owner Supercuts 82213 #SCOS28972 (Inactive Establishment License) Northridge WW LLC, Owner Omar Hajee, Member Bharat Kamdar, Member
20.	97052	Ankur Kamdar, Member European Wax Center Desert Ridge #SAES21770 (Inactive Personal License) Desert Ridge Encore Wax LLC, Owner Amy Berberich, Member
21.	97053	Traci Swanson, Member Shag Hair Design #SCOS27829 (Inactive Establishment License) Shag Hair Design LLC, Owner Taudie S. DeSanto, Member Robert J. DeSanto, Member
22.	97055/97056	Lisa A. DeSanto, Member Fancy Nails & Spa #'s SNT18167 & SAES19215 (Inactive Establishment
23.	97061/97062	Diane T, Nguyen, Owner/Manager QNail Bar #'s SNT19927 & SAES22624 QNail Bar By A LLC, Owner Andy A Ta #51400089, Member
24.	97118	Trisha T. Truong #50900478 & 31700202 Plush Salon #SCOS17959 (Inactive Establishment License and storage
25.	97132	Jamimal Stuchenschneider #10122048, Owner Morris Barber Shop #SCOS27628 Morris Barber Shop LLC, Owner Ieather pouch, enclosed towels) (Inactive Establishment License)
26.	97135	Fran J Morris, Member Salon De Noveau #SCOS27525 (Inactive Personal License) Salon Associates LLC, Owner
27.	97136	Tracy Mayfield #19500941, Manager Amazing Lash Studio #SAES19542 (Inactive Establishment License) DSGS Management LLC, Owner Dione Schwartz, Member Gregory Schwartz, Member
28.	97142	Gregory Schwartz, Member Primo Studio LLC #SCOS22380 (Found Leather Storage)

12			
		Dona J. Dole #19700531, Owner	
29.	97144/97147	Le's Nails & Spa #'s SNT19910 & SAES22643	(Inactive Personal License)
		Le's Nails & Spa LLC, Owner	
		Cuong Tran Phuoc Ha #51500012, Member	
30.	97165	Divine Hair Design #SCOS17910	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Tamara & Co Inc., Owner	
		Tamara Salerno #19600794, Member	
31.	97169/97170	Pinky Nails and Spa #'s SNT19771 & SAES2214	4 (Inactive Establishment
		Pinky Nails and Spa LLC, Owner	License)
		Tommy Hua, Member	
32.	97180	Lorenz Split #SCOS25349	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Lisa C. Lorenz #10100368, Owner	
33.	97183	20 Volume Ahwatukee #SCOS28601	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Coronado Family Enterprise LLC, Owner	
		Stacey Coronado #10901161, Member	
34.	97184	Saskia LLC #SCOS21020	(Inactive Personal License)
		Saskia LLC, Owner	
		Corneliu Almasan, Member	
		Saskia Almasan #10225245, Member	
35.	97185	Gala Nails and Spa #SNT19798	(Inactive Personal License)
		Gala Nails and Spa LLC, Owner	
		Diemmy T Luu #50300105, Member	
36.	97186	Modelo Hair Salon #SCOS17969	(Inactive Personal License)
		Modelo Hair Salon LLC, Owner	·
		Juana Mendoza, Member	
37.	97187	Alma's Beauty Salon #SCOS20722	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Alma D. Flores #19400682, Owner	
38.	97188	Golen Rule Salon #SCOS28367	(Display of personal license)
		Aimee Taylor #11501961, Owner	
39.	97191	Graceful Glamour #SCOS31293	(Inactive Personal License)
		Graceful Glamour LLC, Owner	,
		Rachael Grace Price #11600759, Member	
		Brian Lee Price, Member	
40.	97208	Sports Clips AZ128#SCOS22568	(Inactive Personal License)
		Sport Clips AZ128/EASC2 LLC, Owner	,
		EASC2 LLC, Member	
41.	97209	Nice Nail #SNT17065	(Inactive Personal License)
		Nice Nails/Tran Corporation LLC, Owner	,
		Phung Tran #59816774, Manager	
42.	97213	Arte Salon & Barber #SCOS24223	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Jesus F. Heguertty, Owner	,
43.	97222	JSW the Style Lounge #SCOS29804	(Inactive Establishment and Personal
		JSW the Style Lounge LLC, Owner	License)
		Jacqueline Scordato #10600959, Member	•
		Zach Westwood, Member	
44.	97224	Mauricio Fregoso Salon #SCOS15939	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Mauricio Fregoso JIYU Inc., Owner	
		Mauricio Fregoso #19600087, President	
45.	97227	The Dollhouse Salon and Vintage boutique #SC	OS25125 (Inactive Establishment
		The Dollhouse Salon and Vintage Boutique LLC	, Owner License)
		Annie Walters #10600435, Manager	•
46.	97228/97229	Nails by Yen LLC #'s SNT17340 & SAES17945	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Nails by Yen LLC, Owner	•
		Tung Thanh Lam #50100215, Member	
		Yen T. Tran #50100216, Member	
47.	97242		establishment license & advertising
		•	_

13			
		Krishna Beauty LLC, Owner differen	ntly)
48.	97244	Mina Suthar, Member Glow Beauty & Body LLC #SAES22114 Glow Beauty & Body LLC, Owner	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Maria Del Carmen Hernandez #31700907, Me	mber/Manager
49.	97279	Sugar Me Wax #SAES21077	(Inactive Personal License)
		Sugar Me Wax LLC, Owner	
		Brigham Dallas, Manager	
50	07000	Layne C. Nyberg #31400658, Member	
50.	97280	Z & B #SCOS26500	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Z & B LLC, Owner	
51.	97284	Faye Benjamin #11100910, Member Golden Nails & Spa +Wax #SNT18649	(Inactive Establishment License)
51.	91204	Golden Nails & Wax + LLC, Owner	(mactive Establishment License)
		Vu Nguyen #50700076, Member	
52.	97288	• •	lishment and personal license, last
0	0.200	` · ·	t and inactive personal license)
		Marisa Patterson #11306108, Statutory Agent	
		Lowen Patterson, Manager	
53.	97335	_	ve Establishment and Personal License)
		Luxe By Lily LLC, Owner	
		Lillian Sandoval #10600691, Manager	
54.	97337	Hair By Sabree #SCOS29873	(Inactive Establishment License)
	07044	Sabree Leora #10900821, Owner	
55.	97341	Ivan's Studio #SCOS243	(Inactive Personal License)
EG	07242	Wendy Grenfell #18022234, Owner	(In active Fatablishmant License)
56.	97342	Salon 114 #SCOS30167 Salon 114 LLC, Owner	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Mary Springer #19900453, Member	
57.	97345	StainD #SCOS28647	(Display of Establishment License)
57.	37343	Bella Beauty LLC, Owner	(Display of Establishment Elcense)
		Kerry A. Michell #10800945, Member	
		William Michell, Member	
58.	97346	Head First Designs by Steve Pavon #SCOS34	.56 (Inactive Establishment and
		Steve Pavon #18600376, Owner	Personal License)
59.	97352	Hair Therapy Salon #SCOS30746	(Inactive Personal License)
		Hair Therapist LLC, Owner	
		Nubia Castillo #10332394, Member	
60.	97353	The Parlor Skin Care #SCOS28047	(Inactive Personal License)
		The Parlor Skin Care LLC, Owner	
61.	97355	Heather Clerico #70600004, Member Smitten Salon #SCOS23794	(Inactive Personal License)
01.	91333	Angela D. Boisvert #10200229, Co-Owner	(mactive Personal License)
		Darren W. Boisvert, Co-Owner	
62.	97357	Francois Salon #SCOS29603	(Inactive Establishment License)
02.	0.00.	Felicia Mejias #10801295, Owner	(muonto zotabno mione ziconeo)
63.	97358	Roxy Hairstylist #SCOS31625	(No First Aid Kit)
		Roxanne E. Schweitzer #22000463, Owner	,
64.	97374	Top Nail Salon #SCOS23487	(Display of Establishment License)
		Henry Nguyen #50501067, Owner	
65.	97405	Guy & Gal Salon & Spa #SCOS26639	(Inactive Establishment License)
		Guy & Gal Salon & Spa LLC, Owner	
00	07400	Sone Xaiyashiha #10225324, Member	(B) 1 (F) (1/1)
66.	97406	Supercuts 82718 #SCOS28671	(Display of Establishment License)
		Carnelian Associates LLC, Owner Adela Fernandez, Member	
		Aucia i cinanucz, Weinbei	

		Diane Calta, Member		
		Cheryl Robinson, Member		
		Joseph Robinson, Member		
67.	97408	Elegant Nails #SNT19833	(Inactive Establishment Lice	nse)
		Vivian Nails Inc., Owner		
		Thi Si Le, President		
		Lien Thi Ngoc Trinh #51500374, Manager		
68.	97409	I Touch Day Spa #SCOS27223	(Inactive Personal	License)
		I Touch Day and Spa LLC, Owner		
		Minh Van Pham #50800352, Member		
69.	97410	Gracy's Beauty Salon #SCOS26842	(Inactive Establishment Lice	nse)
		Gracelia Acosta #10225150, Owner		
70.	97414	Daisy Nails #SNT17250	(Inactive Personal	License)
		Daisy Nails LLC, Owner		
		Van T. Luong #'s 59920487 & 31200634, Meml		
71.	97424	The Buffalo Nickel Salon & Day Spa #SCOS29	717 (Inactive Personal	License)
		Shawna Bolton Inc., Owner		
		Shawna Bolton #31300529, Member		
72.	97425	Brushed Beauty #SCOS30897	(Inactive Establishment Lice	nse)
		Brushed Beauty LLC, Owner		
		Shelly Kay #10900185, Member		

D. Recommended Informal Interview or Negotiation Terms A.R.S. § 32-573 (C) (D).

1.	95186	Taglio Salon #SCOS26482
		RC Salon Systems LTD, Owner Thomas Rough #19501024, Director/President
2	95978	Lisa Rough, Director/President
2.	93976	Imaj Institute School #ASL24 Phoenix Photonix Inc. – Imaj Institute
		Gary Begley #31400143, President/C.E.O.
		Margaret Begley #'s 71200016 & 31000609, Secretary/Director
3.	96863	D'Image Beauty College #CSL162
		D'Image Beauty College Avondale LLC, Owner
4	07404	Luz Elva Jaime-Martinez #90600042, Member,
4.	97104	Bellazza Beauty Bar #SCOS29936 Bellazza Beauty Bar LLC, Owner
		Irma I Arias #10601596, Member
		Roberto Acedo-Gonzalez, Member
5.	97134	Fifth Gear Salon #SCOS15098
		Fifth Gear Salon LLC, Owner
	07445	Adriana Padilla #10123035, Member
6.	97145	2020 Nails #SCOS30137
		2020 Nails LLC, Owner Shown Diou Chi Trop #50200021, Statutory Agent
		Shawn Dieu Chi Tran #50300021, Statutory Agent Mimi Nguyen, Member
7.	97181/97182	Regal Nails 1746 #'s SNT19729 & SAES22119
		Henry T. Nguyen #50700543, Owner
8.	97195 &	Simple Beauty Salon LLC #SCOS26591
	97219	Gifty Akuoko #11402242, Licensee
9.	97218	Galaxy Nails & Spa #SNT17078
		Galaxy Nails & Spa LLC, Owner
		THBT TRUST, Member Tinh Vuong #50500917, Member
		Hanh Vu #'s 50500167 & 30500076, Member

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

STEP 2: HEARINGS

ALL ITEMS BELOW INCLUDE BOARD AUTHORITY FOR DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

The Board may go into Executive Sessions for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Board's attorney on any of the agenda items under Step 3 pursuant to A.R.S. § 38.431.03 (A)(3).

The Board may vote to go into Executive Session to discuss and consider records exempt by law from public inspection, including the receipt and discussion of information, or testimony that is confidential by State of Federal Law on all agenda items under Step 3 pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(2).

A. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on Appeal from a Denial of Application.

None

B. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on Motion to Deem A.R.S. § 32-573 (E).

None

C. Report, Discussion and Possible Action on Opening a Complaint Pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-572 (A) (2) (6) (B) (C) (2) (D) and A.R.S. § 32-573 (A).

None

D. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on Respondent's Letter following Orders of Revocation.

None

E. Review, Discussion, and Possible Action to Amend Allegations of Statutory and Rule Violations in a Matter Moved to Formal Hearing.

None

F. Formal Hearing Pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-573 (D) or in the Alternative Accept Signed Consent Agreement for Voluntary Revocation of License Pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-573 (E).

None

G. Review, Discussion and Reconsideration on Denial of Application and Possible Action on Opening an Investigation Pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-571 (A) (1).

None

H. Review, Discussion and Possible Action on Request for Extension of Time to Comply with the Board Order.

None

I. Review, Consideration and Possible Action on Motions for Rehearing/Review A.R.S. § 41-1092.09 and A.A.C. R4-10-115

None

J. Report, Discussion and Possible Action on Compliance with Consent Agreement Pursuant to A.R.S. § 32-572 (A) (9).

1. 95516 N & N Nails #SNT17060

Baoloc T. Nguyen #50226232, Owner

2. 96571 & 96572 Fashion Nails #'s SNT18694 & SAES18429

AZ Mills Fashion Nails LLC, Owner Hung Quoc Le #51300365, Member

ADJOURNMENT – 1:17 p.m.

MOTION by Brandy Flores to adjourn the meeting. MOTION SECONDED by Trista Guzman Glover.

In accordance with Title III of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Barbering and Cosmetology Board does not discriminate on the basis of disabilities in its programs, services or activities. Individuals who need reasonable accommodation to participate or who need information in an alternative format may contact Amelia Heredia the ADA Coordinator at (480) 889-2958.